Mumgan « Purchase

Fro: Sundarara) ¢

Sent Friday,June, 28,2024 04:27 PM

T Bhanumurall AT (VD) Murugan - Purchase

Subject: FW: Inspection form for Jar shaft 47, 3mm

Attachments: 25 _MG_Shaft 47.3 mm(Vatdhman)_water load_test_ Report.pdf

Dear Bhanu / Murugan,

PL find enclosed the QA report for the item 47.3 mm Jar Shaft.
Kindly place P.O for the trial tot of 5000 nos. asap.

APEXENGG -

CM-MGO160-
AB

SHAFT- 47,3 MM SS JAR 30000 | "--?':6.1

With regards,

Sundar

From: Arunkumar M (QA) <Arunkumar.M@mayaappliances.com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Bhanumurali A. T (VD) <bhanumurali.a@mayaappliances.com>

Ce: Balakrishnan S <balakrishnan.s@mayaappliances.com>; Thulasiraman §
<Thulasiraman.S@mayaappliances.com>; Sundararaj C <sundararaj.c@mayaappliances.com>; QA SRK
<gasrk@mayaappliances.com>; DQ LAB 1 <dglabl@mavyaappliances.com>

Subject: RE: Inspection form for Jar shaft 47.3mm

Dear Sir,
Here attached with the Endurance report for Jar shaft 47.3mm.
Result: OK

Thanks & Regards,

Arun Kumar.M

Senior Quality Engineer
Maya Appliances Pvt Ltd.,
#391/4A,4B,4C,4D,
Vengur Sirukundram,
Chengalpattu -~ 603108
Mobile: +91 7200183968

From: Arunkumar M {QA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 5:15 PM

To: Bhanumurali A, T {VD) <bhanumurali.a@mayaappliances.com>

Cc: Balakrishnan S <balakrishnan.s@mayaappliances.com>; Thulasiraman §

1



